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Jim Pierce

From: Jim Pierce

Sent:  Thursday, June 26, 2003 11:29 AM

To: Randy Moravec

Cc: Mike Murphy; Jerry Davis

Subject: RE; TXU Energy's Power Factor Correction Program

Randy:| talked with Chris Rowley of TXU today (214-875-8164) about the above. TXU will be focusing on their large power users
first, those over 1,000 Kw. They have over 4,000 users of 1,000 Kw or more. If will take 1-1/2 to 2 years to change out meters
and begin billing those customers, maybe more. Qur usage at Celestial is 646 Kw which puts us way down the list. TXU will give
First Choice advance notice of when they will be ready to change out our meters and begin charging us for power factor. That is
when we should have a study done to see what our power factor is. We can use TXU for that. They will give us a proposal, and
cost, to do the study. If the cost is reasonable, we get the study done and see what their recommendations are. If not, we can get
Joe Katrola (our electrical consultant) to do the study and offer recommendations. | would revisit this with First Choice in early
2005.

Jim Pierce, P.E.

Assistant Public Works Director
P.O. Box 2010

Addison, TX 75001-9010
972-450-2879

————— Original Message--—-

From: Randy Moravec

Sent: Monday, June 23, 2003 4:22 PM
To: Jim Pierce

Cc: Mike Murphy

Subject:

Jim, :
Please find attached a PowerPoint file relating to power factors and their impact to the Town's electric bills. | am
most concemed the affect these will have on our water and wastewater pumps. It is requested you review this issue with
the appropriate engineers and determine whether there is some corrective action that can be taken to reduce the load.
THANKS!!

Randy

6/26/2003
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